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From: Trudy Douglass [trudydouglass@att.net]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:55 AM
To: Worl, Robert@Energy; Energy - Public Adviser's Office
Cc: evan.gillespie@sierraclub.org; loreleio@co.kern.ca.us
Subject: 2410 rule for Prevention of Significant Deterioration-my mistake

Trudy Douglass 

08-AFC-8A 

3-15-13 

I need to apologize for my information about the 2410 rule for Prevention of Significant Deterioration, 2011, I was reading 
a draft of the rule. It was silly of me to think that the intent of the draft as stated in the title and in its content would be part 
of the adopted rule. The interpretation of the PSD rule used to prepare the PDOC using Shafter statistics is just fine 
because the SJAPCD does not really care about the reality of air quality the southern valley residents breath. 
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